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Rivera, Maribel

From: _ corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:29 AM .
To: ‘Bookkeeper'

Subject: RE:

Good morning Karen,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address}
¢ Mailing address
« Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee,
Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select “PRINT FILING
FORMS" The feeis $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate section
for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to cantinuously assessing and improving the level and quality of sesvices provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bookkeeper [mailto;bkpr@610a.com]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:11 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: Tech Support’

Subject:

Re: Health Science Distributors
Document # P10000058413

We need to change the mailing address for this corporation to:

Health Science Distributors
1982 State Road 44, Suite 172
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168

| know there should be an official way of doing this other than email. Please forward instructions
So this can be properly entered.

Regards,
Karen Jones
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